To: (10)2e) [I (10)2e) @UVMMUA (10e) |i  (10)2e) [@igVamal)|

From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Fri 5/1/2020 3:56:52 PM

Subject: RE: Impact COVID WP4 SL
Received: Fri 5/1/2020 3:58:48 PM

OS] | have done very, very little lately, due to being busy setting up our COVID19 vaccine trial on top of my usual work. [EEIESN
has been doing a fabulous job. | am hoping to get back into it a little more in the next few months, though the work on our vaccine

will continue at breakneck speed.

BTW | couldn’t see any comments in the attachment other than my comments

Hope you both and your families are staying well. (10)(1d)

(10)(1d)

(10)(2e)

From: BEIECEE <BNEEDEN@ rivm. nl>

Sent: 01 May 2020 10:37

To: EYED)) @rivm.n|>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @pfizer.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Impact COVID WP4 SL

Dear [RUESR dearREED)

Thank you so much for everything you do for this project! I feel very privileged to have you as colleagues in VITAL.
I have taken the opportunity to revise this document and placed a couple of remarks.

Good luck with the submission, stay healthy and have a nice weekend!

Best wishes,

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.
www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability
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